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Minbutes:

Chairman R, Kelseh, Vice-Chair 'I'. Brusegaard, Rep, Betlew, Rep. Grumbo, Rep, Haas, Rep.
Hanson, Rep. Hawken, Rep, Hunskor, Rep. Johnson, Rep. Meier, Rep. Mucller, Rep. Nelson,
Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Soelberg, Rep. Thoreson

Chairman Kelseh: We will now open the hearing on 11141,

Tom Decker: (DP1Y *Please refer to written testimony*

Rep. Mueller: 1s old tanguage, but it’s old language that 1 had an issue with when we did it last

time, Were there any considerations of changing the 800 square mile provision, to include
400,600 and 800, which ar¢ numbers 1 just pulled out of the ait.

Decker: 1think HB1384 works inherently into this, and we've reduced that to 600 in some

circumstances.
Rep. Nelson: In Subsection 2, if one of the school districts that’s going through this reorganized

plan has an unlimited general fund leby, per se, so schools with an unfimited levy right now
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House Eduention Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number B 1141
Hearing Dute 02/5/0)

would have (o cither have fund by distusion. I they went through a reorganization. 1 think they

would have to vote separately onunlimited fevy,

Rep. Nelson: so, il Subseetion 2, would it allow for a distriet that is at o capy the new members
could adopt that through this 1ive year period up to the eap. Is that what this suys”?

Degkers Some distriets in NI have unlimited mill levies, some districts operate under a 185 mill
cap. All districts, under current Jaw, when they're writing w reorganization plan. in that plan have
potential unlimited levy authority in the sense that they can set that fevy af whatever level they
want, including above the cap.

Rep. Nelson: So that's part of the reorganization plan that they vote on,

Decker: That's part of the current law and part of what they vote on.

. Bev Niclson: (ND School Board's Association) Our association passed a resolution with this

exact wording and 'm here to support T3 141, 1's o permissive language that atlows for some
flexibility ond encouragement in local districts to make by getting together and forming that
reorganizational plan, It at least allows that discussion to oceur. Some potential ways of

investing those mill levels as opposed to just boom. We believe that this has been a barrier,

Myron Schweitzer: (Superintendent at Mott) We are one of the newly formed reorganized
school districts, Mot and Regent, Most of the board voted to look into the possibility of
reorganization. Since that time, we have followed the current law, and we did run into a few
problems, and the attached amendments will make it easier for new districts to look at a
reorganization. One is the general mill levy. The Mott and Regent mill districts, there was a
diffcrence of 10 mills, The way the current law is written, both school districts had a set of

' gencral mill levies. It would have been easier to have a plan set up so that after a period of five
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yenrs, both distriets would be the same, it would have been u lot easier to sell the plun (o the
genern public. Another area we hud some trouble on s the building fund. Basically, when we
started tlking about o reorgunization plun, there was sonie confusion,, the mistake nuy have
been on our part Tor not explaining good enough what the building levy was Tor, Both distriets
before this, have the authority to pass this, When the reorganization took place, the building fund
pssumed that we were going to bulld w new sehool, and it took uwhile 1o expluin to the public
that it's not for a new building, but just to reauthorize a new school bourd. “The number of
commitiee meetings that we had, the number of speeial board meetings that we had, the
production ol the required documents thut the state needs for the county hearings, the state
hearings, the public hearings, it does run quite a bit of un expense, and if some money would
have been available up front, whether or not the sehool districts would have actually reorganized.
it would have been casier Lo prepare o budget for that, The plan itsell does work,

Rep. Nelson: Did you hire any outside consultants as afar as your reorganization plan that you
developed?

Schweitzer: No, we took the Century Code, we did talk to Tom Decker, and some of the other
school districts that have already gone through reorganization.

Rep, Nelson; The $15,000 per district, did you exceed those costs, do you feel in your situation,
or is that adequate in your judgment, is there some adjusument that could be made in those
dollars?

Schweitzer; This si my first year as superintendent, so I'm not sure if' doflars were put aside to

help with some of the printing costs. 1 teel that $15,000 is probably adequate, and if it were
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aviiluble ahead of time, 1 eel that we would have had better visual displays made up, some of
the county maps coneerning the bus routes were basically produccd in house.

Rep, Nelsop: Whal was your vote in the two distriegs?

Schweitzer; Passed with 85%. T'he building fevels, the ten mills, that one in the Mott distriets
pussed with the 67%,

Chulrman Kelseh: Anyone who wishes to appear in opposition to 111311417

Patty Lewis; (ND Farm Burcau) We don't necessurily oppose this bill, because we support
voluntary consolidation in uny munner, obviously not mundatory, though, The only heart burn is
on page 2, Section 1, with the building Tund levy and changing the super majority to o simple
majority, [ think that it’s an important enough issue, the genteman [rom Mott didn't seem to
have a problem getting a super majority, and [ think to get a fair representation from smaller
schools, we should retain iCat a super majority.

Chairman Kelseis 1 we changed that back to the super majority. you wouldn't have any problem

with the bill?
Lewis! That's correet,

Chairman Kelsch: We will now close the hearing on HI3 1141,
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Minutes:

Chairman R, Kelsch, Vice-Chair T, Brusegoard, Rep. Bellew, Rep, Grumbo, Rep. Haoas, Rep.
Hanson, Rep. Hawken, Rep. Hunskor, Rep. Johnson, Rep. Meier, Rep. Mueller, Rep. Nelson,
Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Solberg, Rep, Thoreson

Chairman Kelsch: We will now take up HB1141,

Rep, Hags: 1 move we amend HB1141 by deleting lines 25-28 on page 2.

Rep, Brusegaard; Second.
Rep. Nelson: I move a DO PASS AS AMENDED

Rep, Hags: Second.
Rep, Nelson; 1 will withdraw my DO PASS AS AMENDED until further amended. 1'd like to

offer this amendment: Lire 20, page 4, after the period, strike the language, ‘if the school

districts do not reorganize, they do not have to repay the money advanced’.
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Chalromn Kelsel How about, *il the school distriets do not reorganized, they must repay the
money udvaneed’,

Rep. Brusegaurd; Second,

Rep Melter: Tmove u DO PASS AS AMENDED,

Rep. Notiestad: Second.

Cheirman Kelseh: Committee discussion,
The motion of DO PASS AS AMENDED passes with 14 YAY I NAY 0 ABSENT

Floor Assignment: Rep, Nottestad




FISCAL NOTE

Roquested by Legislative Council

Bill/Rosolution No..

Amendmont 1o:

1A

HB 1141

02/00/2001

B 1980-2001 Blennium | 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2006 Blennium

T Goneral Fund| Gther Funds [General Fund| Othor Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues 5o $0 [ $0 $0) 4
Expenditures | sl T g0 $30.000] g0 REN $0
Appropdations [ so s ssooo Wf..*ff? IR 1 B

State fiscal effect; /dontify the state fiscal effect aad tho fiscal effect o agency appropraitons
complcod to JTunding levels and n/)/)mprmuon.s anticipatod under current inw.

18. County, clty, and school distriot flscal effect: /dentify the fiscal offect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
' 1999-2001 Biennium 001-2003 Blennlum | 2003-2006 Bionnlumn |
| School [ ,""'é’é‘t’id'é’i""'{ ) “[ i ’ ‘School [
Countles Citles Districts | Countfes | Cities Districts | Countles Citios Districts |
TSRO T TTTR0] T T T s0] g0 $30,000( g0 U Ug0[ 0l

2. Narratlve: [dontify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Districts planning to reorganize who are eligible to receive n bonus would be eligible to get an advance,
The advance would be recovered when the reorganization was approved. 1 woulkd be repaid it the plan

fuiled,
3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please;

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when approprinte, for each revenuv type
and fund atfected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, ant fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

The money for advances would be in the appropriation for ennsolidation bonuses from general fund money,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

. Name: Tom Decker [Agency: Public Instruction ]
Phone N.amber: 328-2267 Date Prepared: 02/13/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglslative Counall
12/26/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: 1B 1141

Amendment to:

1A. State flscal effect: /dontify the stete fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency approptiations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipatod under current law.

1998.2001 Blennium [~ 20071-2003 Blennitm™ | 2003-2006 Biennium |
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funde |General Fund| Other Funds |
Hovaories : n i e $0[ .m
Expenditures $0) ol ss000d Teol T e T sy
Appropriations $ $0 $30.00¢ s s s
1B. County, oity, and school district fisoal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the approprinte political
subdivision.
1969-2001 Biennium [ 2001-2003 Blennium B 2003-2006 Blermium 7
Sohool School | [ T - “"School
Countles Cities Distriots | Counties Citles Distriots Countles Citles Distriots
$0 $0 30 $0 $0[ $30,000 $of 0 %d

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your anelysis,

Districts planning to reorganize who are eligible to reecive a bonus would be eligible to get an advance,
The advance would be recovered when the reorganization was approved, 1t would be lost it the plan fuiled,

3. State fiscal effeot detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, wher appropriate, for each
agency, fine item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

The money for advances would be in the appropriation for consolidation bonuses from genceral fund money.

C. Appropriations: Explain the sppropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Name: Tom Decker IAgenay: Public instruction
Phone Number: 328-2267 Date Prepared: 01/10/2001
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTENS
BILL/RESOLUTION NO« w1y

House  House Education Commitiey

Subcommiticeon
or
Conference Commitiee

! i’ C/ : |
Legislative Council Amendment Number | 5[ D ) ’vé L

Action Taken Dv /)055 )s o )""’U nelrc/

Motion Made By A« 2. . / / ¢ (¢, Seconded By ,,)U/,/_ /\ ef)ed fo o/

rye
LI

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chalrman-RaeAnn G. Kelsch ~/ Rep. Howard Grumbo N

V. Chalrman-Thomas T. Brusegaard | ~. Rep. Lyle Hanson <
. Rep. Larry Bellew > Rep. Bob Hunskor ~: I

Rep. C.B, Haas N Rep. Phillip Mueller ~ B

Rep, Kathy Hawken % Rep. Dorvan Solberg "

Rep. Dennls E. Johnson X

Rep. Lisa Meler X

Rep. Jon O. Nelson Y

Rep.Darrell D, Nottestad N |

Rep. Laurel Thoreson ‘ ]

I

Total (Yes) / ‘( No / i
Absent 0
Floor Assignment / Zl P / \, / vl eS / i c"/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-22-2612

February 7, 2001 1:27 p.m, Carrler: Nottestad
Insert LC: 18167,0101  Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1141: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS
A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PAS88 and BE
REREFERRED to the Appropriations Commitiee (14 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND
NOT VOTING), HB 1141 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 2, remove lines 26 through 28

Page 2, line 29, replace "4" with "3"

Page 3, line 1, replace "§" with "4"

Page 3, line 3, replace "§" with "§"

Page 3, line 6, replace "7" with "§"

Page 3, line 7, replace "8" with "7"

Page 3, line 9, replace "9" with "8"

Page 3, line 11, replace "10" with "@"

Page 3, line 15, replace “11" with 10"

Page 4, line 21, replace "they do not have to" with "the school districts shall”

. ~ Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-22:2612
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB {141
House Appropriations Committee
W Conference Commiltee

Flearing Date February 16, 2001

. ClwpeNumber [ U SideA ] SideB Meler f
02-10-00 tape sl 8104-0230 0 | 0-70

o , R S
Committee Clerk Signature - "7 " For 2l
Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HIB 1141,

Tom Decker, PDepartment of Public Instruction: | believe you have a fiscul note that
indicates a $30,000 figure, 1f you have the engrossed bill, after we submitted the fiscal note we
reevaluated this again, and because the language was ehanged in the final section of the bill, that
there is no fiscal impact, and the number should be zero. The change on page 4, subscetion 4,
lines 16 and 17, which requires payback if the districts who get the advance do not reorganize
makes that a zcro,

Rep. Gulleson: Is someone going to let us know what the bill does?

Tom Decker: Quickly walked through the bill, Page 2, lines 19 and 23, the bill provides
new language for the ND school district reorganization statute, Talks about reorganization, mil

levy differences, and spreading out the time periods, The only other significant part left in the

bill is at page 4 of the bill, which I alicady discussed. Building funds was amended out,
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House Appropriations Committce
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Chairman Timm: The amendments that were adopted on page 2 and 3, creates no fiscal

impact,

Rep. Wald: s the effect that we are leveling out the mill level when these districts get
together so that they are the same?

Tom Decker: Not quite accurate, They will set a levy that they believe they need to
operate at, but in the reorganization they will work up or down to the changed levy over a period
of § years.

Chairman Timm: Makes a comment as to why this bill was ¢ven referred to the

committee at all,

Rep. Delzer: You sounded like the only aftect would be to slow the increase of the fevy
of the bottom district. Does if not also have some affect on the higher district or even itself out,

Tom Decker: Every organization is different, It depends on the districts coming together
in the reorganization, In most cases, we are finding that the levy they establish when they submit
the reorganization plan is that they are generally closer to the top than the lower levy in the
districts involved, [f one of the reorganizing districts is above the new levy, the amount will
come down right away.,

Rep, Koppelman: Life by fiseal note,

The chalrman closed the hearing on this bill,
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‘Tape Number
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85 - 657

o Meern
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened commitiee work on 1141, on school district

reorganization bonuscs.

Rep, Byerly: Wondering why this was sent to the appropriation committee with only a

$30,000 fiseal note.

Celeste, OMB: Believes that Tom Decker stated that the fiscal note was not accurate,

When they first read the engrossed bill they did not realize that the money would be paid back

for school districty that did not reorganize and it would be deducted for school distriets that were
reorganized, There is no net fiscal effect, She has talked to Mr, Decker and there are two other

bills that deal with school reorganization funding, SB 2200 and another, The department agrees
that the appropriation in this bill is no longer necessary. Would prefer the bill get passed, so the

other language could be in place,
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Rep. Delzer: These are the same bonuses we passed last session, Moves to amend by
removing scction 3. Sceonded by Rep. Skarphol,
Voice vote adopted the amendment,

Rep. Aarsvold: On page 4, line 11, a $15,000 study grant is listed.

Celeste, OMB: That $15,000 would be deducted from the reorganization bonus, That's

why there 18 no net fiscal effect,

Rep, Delzer: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Sceonded by Rep. Kempenich,

Vote on Do Pass as Amended @ 20 yes, () no, 1 absent and not voting,

Rep. Kerzman is assigned to carry this bill to the floor,




18157.0201 Prepared by the Lejislative Council stalf for

Title, House Approgriatlons
ebruary 21, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1141

Page 1, line 1, remove "to provide for distribution of appropriated funds for the school district”

Page 1, line 2, remove "recrganization bonus; and"

Page 4, line 9, remove "The _supetintendent shall distribute”

Page 4, remove line 10

Page 4, remove lines 18 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 3

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dapt. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - House Action

Doriess 1 S500,000 and Autsoned ine Deparment of Puils INaLCHon fo $pand bp 0.

$5,000,000 of the foundation alid line Item for the payment of reorganization bonuses, after the
payment of all statutory obligations for the 2001-03 blennium,

Page No. 1 18157.0201
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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APPROPRIATIONS

Subcommittee on
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Conference Committee

Committec
19157, 020 f
'La OLVM,M Lea f(,Q WMAN Cﬁp 09 e

Seconded

By ﬁ:g Slarplul

Motion Made By O
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Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman
Rep - Aarsvold Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Boehm g Rep - Martinson
Rep - Byetly W Rep - Monson T
Rep - Carlisle LAV AA Y Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Delzer AN~ Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Glassheim  \ [ )N~ Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Gulleson \ | Rep - Warner
Rep - Huether M Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich |
Rep - Ketzman
Rep - Kliniske
Total  (Yes) No L ’{
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Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman v |
Wald - Vice Chairman | | ‘
. Rep - Aarsvold v Rep - Koppelman ;
Rep - Boehm L Rep - Martinson
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson
Rep - Carlisle L Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Glassheim v’ Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Gulleson v Rep - Warner
Rep - Huether v’ Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich v
Rep - Kerzman v
Rep - Kliniske v
Total  (Yes) A0 No
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTIES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Hi3 1141
Senate Education Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date (03-05-01

Tape Number Side A  Side B N Meter it
' X ; - 13.2-460
2 (03-07-01) o X 20-200
| (03-12-01) X A32-290
2 (03-13-01) X 9.2-203
2 (03-14-01) ] X . TO-end
F(03-21-01) T 220-439
Commitiee Clerk Signature \’:“:SZL,, Lol o 94}%/5 LL ™A

Minutes: CHAIRMAN FREBORG called the hearing on Re-engrossed FI 1141 which relates to
the general fund and building fund levies of a newly reorganized school distriet and the school
district reorganization bonus,

'Testimony In support of Re-engrossed HB 1141

TOM DECKER, Director of Finance and Orgunization for DPI, presented written testimony, (see
attached), ‘This is a significant picce of legislation. 1t sustaing the current fevy authority, He
would propose an amendment with language that the House removed. This would allow the
districts to include a ten mill building fund levy within the reorganization plan and allows for it
to be approved by a simple majority vote in each district, With ND having 230 school districts,
133 distriets have building funds of at least 10 mills, I you discount 41 of'the 51 K-8s who do
not have building funds, 10 do, then there are about 190 districts, mostly high school districts,

that have some kind of'a building fund levy in place alrcady, With 153 districts having funds
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already, there are only 40 that don’t who might get into reorganization. Most of the districts in a
reorganization, alrcady having this authority, was very high, The department feels this building
fund levy authority is a significant incentive that DPI can provide districts, that in fact do not
represent a significant additional levy authority in most cases, [ a school receives an advanee
for purposes of studying and planning related to reorganization and the reorganization is not
successful, the school must pay the money back. [f the reorganization does to through, the
money is deducted from their payments, The 153 districts would be sustaining the current levy
authority, When districts reorganize, unless they again pass levy autiority to sustain a building
fund, all the building funds the old districts had go away. Because the political subdivisions in
which they existed go away and a new one is created, utider current law, they must ereate a new
building fund by u scparate vote, They are, under current law, put in a position of having o
create something they alrcady have had and have come to depend on, SENATOR FREBORG
stated that the only difference is that under reorganization the 60% does not apply. MR,
DECKER stated that is correct and there is one vote, He stated that in most cases, the proposed
hew levy in a reorganized district would be close to the top of the amount allowed, The ending
fund balance in a reorganization becomes the asset of the newly created district, In a voluntary
dissolution, the assets are redistributed to the taxpayers, There was more discussion on large and
small ending fund balances, MR, DECKER stated that if the large ending fund balance is used to
buy down incrementally or all at once the mill levy increase that the new reorganized district
puts in place, that may be a reasonable proposition,

BEV NIELSON, ND School Board Association, stated that different mill levies have been a

barrier in some congolidations and reorganizations, This legisintion helps with that by giving

incremental increases,
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MR. DECKER also stated the districts would vote separately on the plan which includes the 10

mill levy building fund.
There was no opposition to HB 1141,

CHAIRMAN FREBORG closed the hearing on HB 1141,

SENATOR COOK moved the amendment by TOM DECKER, (sce attached) Sceonded
by SENATOR CHRISTENSON.,
More discussion by the committee,

Roll Call Vote: 6 YES. 0 NO, 1 Absent, Amendiment adopled.

3/71/01, Tape 2, Side B, 2.0 - 20.0

SENATOR WANZEK proposed an amendment 18157.0301 (see attached), SENATOR
O’CONNELL seconded. Discussion: SENATOR WANZEK stated this amendment gives
some options on the 800 square mile criteria for reorgunization. This defls with a- waiver
committee that can consider some of the other qualifying fuctors and passibly waiving the 800
square miles, There is some room for appeal with this amendment. SENATOR COOK stated he
feels maybe we should be a little stronger with the criteria on reorganization, SENATOR
FREBORG stated the Department is a little tough on reorganization, He feels there would be
mote reorganizations if the criteria would be less stringent, SENATOR KELSH stated that if'a
school would be viable, there should be some leeway on the miles criteria, SENATOR
WANZEK feels we need some flexibility on the reorganization issue at least as far as the 800 sq.
Miles. We need to establish a goal, but the districts need to be given tools to implement the

reorganization. SENATOR FREBORG stated his idca was to tie square miles and total




Page 4
Senate Education Committee
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enrollment together, He feels if there are enongh students to form a viable institution, the square
miles should not be written in stone. TOM DECKER stated he feels tighter parameters need to
be put in the bill. More discussion.
Roll Call Vote: 3 YES. 4 NO. 0 Absent. Motion to adopt the amendment Failed,
03-12-01, Tape 1, Side A, 13.2 - 29,1
SENATOR WANZEK presented an amendment (18157.0302), He stated the amendment is the
same as the previous amendment (18157.0301) which would allow two school districts who wiant
fo reorganize but are a few miles short of the requirement to do it, This amendment states that
they must be within 95% of the required square miles. He would not be opposed to another
percentage, maybe 90%. He also would not be opposed to tying the milcage and the enrollment

together or an either/or possibility, SENATOR KELSH asked il the state Superintendent  does

not waive the criteria for the square miles, can the State Board of High Ed, Waive the eriferia,
Can they waive any or all of the criteria? SENATOR WANZEK stated the intent was that the
Superintendent can grant o waiver as long as the districts tull within the criteria as listed.
SENATOR COOK stated that the Superintendent, after looking over the criteria, determined the
reorganized district would not be able to sustain a viable financial base, even if they miet the
criteria, would be able to deny the request, This reason could then be appealed to the State
Board, SENATOR KELSH stated as he sees it, there are no limits as to vhiat the State Board can
do. More discussion on mileage, enrollment and waivers,

03-12-01, Tape 1, Side A, 49,0 - end, Side B, 0 « 39,0

SENATOR COOK presented an amendment which would start on line 4 of the bill, (sce

attached). This deals with how school districts in a reorganization plan may divide up their

ending fund balances. When two or more districts reorganize, the distriet with the smallest
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ending fund balance would divide the number of students into that balance to determine the
amount per student, That district would then contribute all of their ending fund balance into the
new reorganized district, The other districts would then take the same amount of dollars per
student out of their ending fund balance and contribute that to the new reorganized district.
Bvery district would be contributing to the reorganized district based on an amount per student.
The districts with larger ending fund balances would be able to keep the doblars within their own
district as a means of buying down property tax increases that may oceur over a five year period
until the money is gone,

SENATOR COOK moved the amendment, Seconded by SENATOR FLAKOLL.
Discussion continued. SENATOR COOK stated the intent was for the school with the lowest
ending fund balance based on per student from previous year average daily membership,
SENATOR FLAKOLL asked how this works in terms where one school has a large debt, Could
the school pay down some of their debt in terms of their ending fund balance, SENATOR
FREBORG spoke to the question of debt. [t has been that the reorganized district assumes the
debt, However, the small district coming into the reorganization is not obligated to pay a bonded
indebtedness of the district of residence, SENATOR COOK does not feel this issue will change
anything now existing on debt, TOM DECKER ansv ered questions for the commiittec, He
stated only a handful of districts have capital debt. In a reorganization plan, this could be worked
out, Generally and almost always, the assets and debts all go to the new reorganized district and
they can buy down levies in any circumstances if they choose. This is not essential however,
The money that goes into the new district is monies from Fund [ (the general fund), This
amendment does not chunge any of the options available to reorganizing districts, it is just

another tool, Discussion on the “Decker amendment’ that was adopted on 3/5/01 and this
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amendment. (sec attached testimony by TOM DECKER, 3-5-01). SENATOR KELSH
wondered why all funds automatically go to reorganization. MR, DECKER stated that other
parts of code (faw) address the funds and give the districts options. SENATOR COOK stated the
intent of the amendment was to make it easier to reorganize. The question was asked that if a
district is at the limit of 200 mills, could they usc their money 1o buy down their mill rate for S
years, MR, DE” "R feels that the new distriet would be able to apply the balance to the old
district’s taxable situation separately. He feels the greater good would be served if' the old
districts would just roll the assets into the new district®s interim fund and starting out with a
healthy balance and proposing to lower starting general fund money. SENATOR COOK added
language to his amendment to clarify it - (line 8, after the first “balance™, add “per student based
on previous year ADM”,

Roll Call Vote: 5§ YES, 2 NO. 0 Absent, Amendment adopted,

TOM DECKER answered questions on amendment 181570302 (Wanzek's). He stated the
waiver can only be applied to the square miles between 800 - 760 (95%). 1f enrollment and
square miles are both used in determining waivers, we should use a sliding scaley as square miles
go down, the number of students should go up, or if the square miles go up, the numbet of

students should go down, There was more discussion among the committce members,

03-13-01, Tape 2, Side A, 9.2 -21.3

SENATOR WANZEK presented an amendment for consideration. (18157.0303), This
amendment has two things to look at: 1. The rcorganizational criteria is separaie from the
bonuses. 2. The ctiteria to receive a bonus for reorganizing. SENATOR WANZEK stated that

this ammendment includes other amendments the committee has adopted. After reviewing the
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amendment, SENATOR COOK wondered if all the different steps would be needed to be

cligible for a bonus, He feels on Page 3, subscctions b. - 1, could be eliminiated.  He feels only
a. and m, are needed.  There was concern in Section 1 with the requirement for one school to
have at least 225 students, More discussion as to this being two different things, two or more
districts reorganizing and requireiments for receiving a bonus,

03-14-01, Tape 2, Side B, 7.0 - end

SENATOR COOK presented an amendment. (18157.0304), The first criteria is 800 square miles
for the bonus, ' you can’t meet the 800 square miles, but have 500 square miles and have 520
students, and have no practical alternative to get to 800 square miles, the district could reorganize
and receive a bonus, Discussion on criteria for bonus and criteria for reorganization. SENATOR
FREBORG asked about Scetion 6, subscction 2 in regard to bonus, SENATOR WANZEK
asked if the wordage could be, after *if reorganized™, replace the rest of the sentence with *would
qualify for a reorganization bonus under Section §, subscction 1,4, or b, SENATOR COOK
stated that $15,000 should be paid only if'a district can and will reorganize, We want to
encourage districts to reorganize who will qualify for a reorganization bonus under Scetion §,
subsection |, a and b, More discussion on reorganization, TOM DECKER, DPI, offered un
explanation to SENATOR FREBORG’S question; He asked what happens when these districts
try really haed to reorganize and they meet the criteria for square miles and number of students,
and for one reason or another, DPI doesn't approve it, do they have to pay the $15,000 back,
MR, DECKER stated that he did not feel there would be any districts who qualify under Section
5, o and b, who would not be approved. 1f any plan meets the criteria in a or b, he stated DPI

would have to approve it, SENATOR WANZEK wondered if there would be support for some
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incremental steps using mileage and number of students. SENATOR FREBORG asked why
would we want to make it more difficult to reorganize.

SENATOR COOK moved to adopt the amendment with the revision of Section 6,
(18157.0304), Seconded by SENATOR WANZEK,

Roll Call Vote: 6 YES, 1 NO. 0 Absent, Amendment Adopted.

SENATOR FLAKOLL moved a DO PASS as Amended. Sceonded by SENATOR COOK,
Discussion continued. The appropriation for this is in a line item of the governor’s budget.
SENATOR O'CONNELL wondered why does one district have to have K - 12 with at least 225
students in order to be approved for reorganization. MR. DECKER stated that there are a
number of smaller districts in the state, and the reorganization should focus around core districts
that have some viability. 225 students means 70+ students in high school, That would be the
largest district in the process going in to reorganization, DPI s saying that i a reorganization
effort has that criteria in place, they can go forward without any review. The department wants a
reorganized district to be solvent and therefore has et some criteria,

Roll Call Vote: 7 YES. 0 NO, 0 Absent, Motion Carried,

Carrier: SENATOR WANZEK

03-21-01, Tape 1, Slde A, 22,0 - 43,9

SENATOR FLAKOLL moved 1o reconsider HB 1141, Sceconded by SENATOR KELSH.
Roll Call Vote: 7 YES. 0 NO. 0 Absent. Motion carried,

There was discussion about removing Section | and Section 2 because of the concern with the
number of students in one school district having to be 225. SENATOR KELSH asked if there is

something in law that allows DPI to turn down a reorganization, TOM DECKER spoke to the
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question, He stated that theoretically DPL could turn down a reorganization. 1f Section | is
removed, so should Section 2 be removed hecause they go together and address approval for
reorganization with one K - 12 school district huving 225 students,

SENATOR KELSH moved the amendment (18157.0305) with removal of Section | and 2,
Seconded by SENATOR CHRISTENSON,

Roll Call Vote: § YES, 1 NO, 1 Absent, Amendment adopted,

SENATOR KELSH feels the goal is to get schools to reorganize and we should do all we ¢an to
support the effort, SENATOR COOK says that’s fine, but if two small schools reorganize, they
may have to reorganize again and again as time goes on to be viable,

SENATOR COOK moved a DO PASS as Amended, Seconded by SENATOR KELSH.
Roll Call Vote: 6 YES, 0 NO. 1 Absent. Motion Carrled.

Carricr: SENATOR WANZEK
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 114]

Page 2, after line 24, insert:
3,  Areorganization plan may include a proposed building fund levy ufup to
ten mills, Approval of the reorganization plan by a majority vote
the sixty percent approval requiiement in section 57-15-16 does not apply

this building fund lev

' Renumber accordingly
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Senator Wanzek
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18157.0301 Vi Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for
Title. bl f Senator Waynzek
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March 7, 2001
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1141

Page 1, line 1, after “to" insert "create and enacl two new sections 1o chapter 15.1-12 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relatlng to the walver of reorganlzatlon criteria and
:%o;g?glﬁti1c>p bonuses; and 0", replace "sections” with "section”, and remove "and

Page 1, line 3, remove "and the schoal district reorganization bonus"

Page 3, replace lines 14 through 31 with:

"SECT!ON 2. A new section to chapter 16.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Cods is created and enacted as follows:

I Il
1 fthe|
but fal

{ the square ml f

) 1o meg le criterla of section 16.1-12-
nay jointly petition the superintendent of public "ﬁﬂlﬂm
n

m_&?uagﬁmli_eﬁml The super]

a EMWIM&MMMMMMMM
other practical reorganization alterpatives;

b. The proposed reorganized district will offer students academic
mwmmmimnuwmm
amll.ab

The proposed reor ggn zed district appears able to sustain a viable
financia} base for the foreseeable future,

Any boar a declsl f the superintendent of public

Instruction under this section may appeal the decision to the state board of
publig school education. A decisl rd is final

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

s ation b - Advanc ayment

1. lithe boards of two or more school distrigts vote to study the feasibllity and
desirabliity of reorganizing with each other, the boards ma ly to th
erintendent of public Instruction for an advanced reorganization

payment,

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall advance a payment of fifteen
. thousand dollars to the board of each school district that voted to study the

reorganization, provided that at least one of the participating districts is a
h school district an he districts, if reorganized, would consist of

least eight hundred square miles {207198.40 hectares].

Page No, 1 18157.0301




3 ILthe school disiricts reorganize, the superintendont of public instryction
shall deduct any money advanced under this section from the amount of
the bonua dug the newly regrganized districl under gection 15.1:12:11.1,

. 4. Itthe school districls fail lo reqrganize, each district must repay the amount (
ady nce.d‘b}LLJmeQlBI).n; al

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 16

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 18157.0301
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Scnate  Education Committee
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Y/
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Senators Yes | N Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg - Chairman Senator Christenson 1V

v
Senator Flakoll - Vice Chairman V" | Senator Kelsh [
v v

Senator Cook Senator O'Connell

Senator Wanzek

Total  (Yes) g 3
Absent | .

o

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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March 9, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1141

Page 1, line 1, after “lo” insert "create and enact two new sectlons to chapter 18.1-12 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to the waiver of reorganization criteria and
geﬁogg?glﬁtigp bonuses; and 10", replace "sections” with "section", and remove "and

Page 1, line 3, remove "and the schoo! district recrganization bonus”

Page 3, replace lines 14 through 31 with:

"SECTION 2. A new sectlon to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacied as follows:

Walver of square mile oriterla,

1. [fthe boards of two or more schoo! districts vote to pursue a regrganization
but fall to meet the square mile criterla of section 15,1-12-11.1, the boards

may Jolntly petition the superintendent of public Instruction for a waiver of

the square mile ¢riteria. The guperintendent may not waive the square mile

a. The.geographic location of the proposed reorganized district negates

other practical reorganization alterna

sed reorganized district appears able to sustain a viable
financial base for the foreseeable future; and

d. The actual square mileage of the proposed reorganized district is
equal to at least ninety-five percent of area required in section

15.1-12-11.1,

Any board aggrieved by a degcision of the superintendent of public
instruction under this section may | the decisi he e board of
choo A oard is final,

the superintendent of public

instruction shall reduce the total amount of any bonus payment to which
the reorganized district is entitled under section 15.1-12-11.1 so that the

district's bonus payment Is the same percentage of the total amount
otherwise payable as the reorganized district’s actual square mileage is to

the area required in section 15.1-12-11.1,

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganization bonus - Advance nt.

Page No. 1 18157.0302




1. lithe boards of iwo or more schaol districts vota 10 sludy the feasity and
dasirabllity. o!mqraﬁmzing with each olher, the boards may apply 1o the
. %ﬁ&ﬁmm o' public Instruction for an advanced reQrganization

e The superintendent of public instruction shall adyance a payment of fiflgen

thousand dollars to the.
&Qmmnmﬂded that at leas

isirict that yoted to study the
one of the participating dis!ricls is 8

hool distri
high ¢ i

ict and that the distrl
W[w&mmﬂ‘

lets, I reorganized, would consist of al

3, It 1he school districts reorganize, the superintendent of public Instructior

hall deduct any money advanced under this section from the amouni of

advanced by |

the bonus due the newly reorgmz.emumngm soction 16.1-12-11.1,
4, i the schogl districts ta{li {0 reorganize, each district must repay the amount

instruction under this gection, al

the time and in the manner determined by the superintendent of public

Instruction.”

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 16

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2

18157.0302
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Introduced by /f B/ / é./ /

Senator Cook

(Approved by the Delayed Bllls Committes)

1 ABILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota
2  Century Code, relating to Interim fund balances of reorganizing school districts.

3 BEIT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

4 SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code is

5 created and enacled as follows:

8 Reorganization - interim fund balance - Credit.

7 1. When two or more school distil’ctj‘gp‘r(g‘?yzéeﬁcaﬂﬂpaﬂpgﬂgtigt .ﬁav‘ﬂ%’}?o "
8 lowest Interim fund balancdfrﬁust divide the amount of its Interim fund balance on
9 the day preceding the effective date of the reorganization by the number of

10 students In average dally membership in the district during the school year

11 concluding on the day preceding the effective date of the reorganization.

12 2. The participating district having the lowest interim fund balance must contribute the
13 total amount of Its interim fund balance to the assets of the newly reorganized

14 district,

15 3. Each of the other participating districts must multiply the per student amount as
16 calculated under subsection 1 by the number of students In average dally

17 membership In their respeclive Jistricts during the school year concluding on the
18 day preceding the effective date of the reorganization. Each of the other

19 participating districts must contribute the lesser of the amount arrived at under this
20 subsection or the total amount In its Interim fund to the assets of the newly

21 reorganized district,

22 4, |f after complying with the requirements of subsection 3, a participating district has
23 a balance avalilable In its interim fund, the reorganization plan may allow that

24 balance to be used by or on behalf of property owners residing within the

Page No. 1 10819.0100




Filty-seventh
Legislalive Assembly

. 1 boundaries of that participaling dislrict, as a proportionate credit against any (
property taxes owed by the properly owners. The reorganization plan must

determine the manner in which the proportionate credil may be used. The crodit

may be used in its entirety on a single occasion or applied to several laxable years.

The credit may not be used beyond (he filth taxable year.

& WO N

Page No. 2 10819.0100
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Senate  Education Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
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{
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18187.0304 ﬂd‘bf / Prepared by the Leglslative Councli stalf for
. Senator Cook
L-1-C March 14, 2001

Title.

FROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1141

Page 1,1ine 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act o create and
enact five new sections to chapter 16.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating
to school district reorganization; and to amend and reenact section 16,1-12-11.1 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to school district reorganization bonuses.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new sactlon to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

SECTION 2, A new section to chapter 16.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Isolation - Waiver of reorganization criteria,

1. i the boards of two or more schoo; districts vote 1o pursue 8 regryanization
hut fall because of isolation 10 meet the criterla of seclion 1 of this Act, the

oards may Jointly petition th@ﬂnﬁumm_qtmbﬂmmmpmm
erintendent may walve the criterla only If;

walver of the ¢l
a.  The proposed rearganized district will offer within lts boundarles all
grade levels from one through twelve;

b. TIhe geographic location of the proposed reorganized disirict negates
ternatives;

ther practical reorga n al

¢, Ihe proposed reorganized district will offer e c i
oppontunities and other educational opportunitie lsg
avallable; and

d. The proposed reyrganized district appears able to sustain g viable

inancial base Into the foreseeabl ure,

n rieved by a decision of n

Any board aggrieved by a decision of the superintendent of public
instruction under this section may appeal the decision 1o the state board of

ublic school education. A decision by the s rd Is fin

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

eorganization plan - Building fund /'evy. The reorganization plan o}
n mi a bulld%%

by section 16.1-12-09 may propose the inclucion of 8 g
levy. If the reorganization lfih rfr nization plan Is approved by a majority of electors residing within the
[9) r

new district, the building fund le Yy,
ith r voler val requl nt -15-

Page No. 1 181567.0304




SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 18.1-12 of the North Dakota Century .‘
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

1, Thereorganization plan must speclfy whether the balance in the interim

f
el partlcipalin o be wholl
, e oraar e
. Mx&%ﬁﬁm 8 10 be wholly allocat
, . QCq
MMWWH reorammb'}fg%g
f

%&maﬂdﬁmauhu neral fund miil levy applicable 1o property
RICE
ing a gerieral fund mill leyy !bﬂu_e_lo_wg_z?mgn

mﬁpﬁmwmmumgm%avfmpwmu@wmw

lly, over a perio | proposed for
ihe reorganized diglrict,
3.8 lithe reorganization plan provides that the balance in the Inlerim fund ’
of each district panticipating in th nization Is to De pariially
| io | ggn_e[_aufém,w g newly reorgan then
balance on the day preceding the effective dale of the reorganization
s y the number of etudents In average dally membership in the district
during the school year congludin r effective
1
b, The padiclpating district having the lowes! per student interim fund
. ute the folal amount of ite interim fund balance to
g
d

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-12-11.1 of the 1999 Supplement 1o
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 15.1-12-11.1, Reorganization bonus - Eligibility - Distribution, ’

1. It a school district reorganizes with one or more contiguous school districts
or portions of disiricts, the newly reorganized district Is entitled to recelve a
reorganization honus, provided at jeast one of the reorganizing districts is &
high school district and that the newly reorganized district eensists;

Page No. 2 18157.0304




&
b,

Conslsts of at least elght hundred square miles (207198 hectares]; or

Consists of at least five hundred square miles (129499 hectares), has
a student enroliment of at least five hundred twenty, and had no
praciical reorganization alternatives that would have allowed it to meet

the requirements of subdivision a.

The total reorganization bonus to which a newly reorganized district Is
eligible conslsts of:

a,

Fifty thousand dollars per one hundred square mile [25899 hectares)
block, or a major portion thereof, included within the reorganized
district and calculated by determining the lesser of the total square
mileage lhectares) of the recrganized district or one thousand four
hundred square miles [362587 hectares), and subtracting from that
amount the square mileage [hectares] of the largest district or portion
of a district involved In the reorganization;

One thousand dollars per student calculated by determining the lesser
of the total fall enroliment ot the newly reorganized district or seven
hundred fitty and subtracting from that amount the fall enroliment in
the district or portion of the district that had the largest student
population of those districts or portions of districts participating in the
reorganization during the school year Immediately preceding the
effective date of the reorganization; and

Fifty thousand dollars for each whole school district that formed the
reorganized district,

The superintendent of public instruction shall distribute the reorganization
bonus o each eligible reorganized district during the month of December,
following the effective date of the district's recrganization,

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

1

2 - e
o.or more school districts vote o study the fea
a

If the boards of two or h
desirabllity of reorganizing with each of e boards may apply {0 the

superintendent of public instruction for an advanced atlo
payment,

2. TIhesuperintendent ot public instruction s
thousand dollats to the board of each s¢

Renumber accordingly

pating districts Js .

hool district i
izatlon. provided that at le 5
atricts if reorganize: ..m&%mmﬂ
: .0 0 aresi, (,WLL( /%v(,i /(/L»é,//fb Por 9

Paga No. 3 18187.0304




Date: 3’// C// Ji
Roll Call Vote #: /
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Senate  Education Committee

Subcommittee on

or

Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken “‘Z‘MMMM WIS 70 30y _{4 o ietoonns

Motion Made By Y Seconded )J ~
';444' [M By <l ' A//M¢<’_/%'—-/

7
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg - Chairman v Senator Christenson
Senator Flakoll - Vice Chairman | Senator Kelsh i
Senator Cook v Senator O'Connell ‘
Senator Wanzzek v’

EEREENEENER

Total  (Yes) (;; No 3 /
Abuent C'D

Flocr Assignment
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Z/ Adopted by the Education Commitiee é/

18157.0305 ,
Title.0400 ,ﬁ///;/ March 14, 2001

‘G~ )—d 3/1‘*"

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE diLL NO. 1141 L ok>

Page 1, line 1, atter "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact five new sections to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, rslating
to schoo! district reorganization; and to amend and reenact section 15.1-12-11.1 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to school district reorganization bonuses.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Approval for reorganization - Criteria, Neither a county commitiee nor the
state board may consider or approve a reorganization under this chapter unless the
reorganization Includes at least one high school district that has an enrollment of at

least two hundred twenty-five students,

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

isolation - Wajver of reorganization criteria.

1.l the boards of lwo or more school districts vote to pursue a reorganization
but fall because of isolation to meet the criterla of section 1 of this Act, the
. boards may lointly petition the superintendent of public Instructlon for a

walver of the criteria. The superintendent may walve the criteria only If;

a, The proposed reorganized district will offer within its boundaries all
grade levels from one through twelve:

b. The geographic location of the proposed reorganized disirict neqates
0 ct ganjzall ternatives:

¢. The proposed reorganized district will offer students academic
oppottunities and othar educational opportunities not otherwise

available: and

d. The proposed reorganized district 1opears able to sustain & viable
flnanclal base into the foreseeable tuture.

g Any board aggrieved by a degclision of the superintendent of publlc
nstruction under this section may appeal the decision t? tt?e state board of

public school education. A deglsion {

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

. The reorganization plan required
by section 16.1:12-09 may propose the Incluslion of up to ten mills as a bullding fund

levy, If the reorganization plan Is approved by a malotity of electors residing within the
g.fund levy bacomes slfactive,

@ b
notwitl
SECTION 4, A new saction to chapter 18.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:
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Reorganization plan - Interim fund balance.

1. Thereorganization plan must specify whether the balance In the interim
fund of each district pariicipating In the rectJanization is to be wholly or
partially allocated to the general fund of the newly reorganized district,

If the reorganization plan provides that the balance in the Interim fund of
each district participating in the reorganization Is to be wholly allocated to
the general fund of the newly reorganized district, the reorganization plan
may also provide that the general fund mill levy applicable to property in
those participating districts having a general fund mill levy that is lower than
the proposed general fund mill levy for the reorganized district may be
ralsed Incrementally, over a period of five years, to the level proposed for
the reorqanized district.

a. If the reorganization pian provides that the balance in the interim fund
of each district participating in the reorganization is to be partially
allocated 1o the gensral fund of the newly rearganized district, then
gach parlicipating district shall divide the amoumnt of its Interim fund

balance on the day preceding the effective date of the reorganization

by the number of students in average dally membership in the disirict
during the school yeat concluding on the day preceding the effective
date of the reorganization.

The participaling district having the lowest per student interim fund

balance must contribute the total amount of its Interim fund balance to

the general fund of the newly reorganized district,

Each of the other participating districts shall multiply the lowest
district's per student interim fund amount by the number of students in
average daily membership in thelr respective districts during the
school year concluding on the day preceding the effective date of the
reorganization. Each of the other participating districts must
conttibute the lesser of the amount arrived at under this subdivision ot
I3 Interim fund to the general fund of the ne

the fotal amount
reorganized district,
If alter complying with the requirements of subdivision ¢, a
gg_ﬂg_pgﬂng disirict has a bg[gnce avallable in Its interl m fund, the
anlization plan must al balane togeuseg y or on behalf
g property owners residing w !h n he boundarles of that particinating
district, as a proportionate credit against any propetty taxes owed by
mg_amuwn_m_lh_u_ organization plan must determine the
mannet In which the proportionate credit must be used, The ¢re gn
may be used sither in its entirety on a single occasion or applled to
several taxable years. The creciit may not be used beyond the ! fth

taxable year,

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-12-11,1 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-12-11.1. Reorganization bonus - Eligibility - Distribution,

1. If a school dlistrict reorganizes with one or more conliguous school districts
or portions of districts, the newly reorganized disirict Is entitled to recelve a
reorganization bonus, provided at least one of the reorganizing districts s a
high school district and that the newly reorganized district eenststs;

a, Conslsls of at least eight hundred square miles (207198 heclares); or

Page No. 2 18157.0305
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b. onsists of at least five hundred square miles [129499 hectares), has

st t enroliment of af least five hundred twenty, and had no
practical reorganization alternatives that would have allowed it lo meet

the requirements of subdivision a.

The tolal reorganization bonus to which a newly reorganized district is
eligible conslsts of:

a.  Fifty thousand dollars per one hundred square mile {25899 hectares)
block, or a major portion thereof, Included within the reorganized
district and calculated by determining the lesser of the lotal square
mileage [hectaras] of the reorganized district or one thousand four
hundred square miles [362597 hectares], and subtracting from that
amount the square mileage [hectares] »f the largest district or portion
of a district involved In the reorganization;

One thousand dollars per student calculated by determining the lesser
of the total fall enroliment of (he newly reorganized district or seven
hundred fifty and subtracting from that amount the fall enrollment in
the district or portion of the district that had the largest student
population of those districts or portions of distrlcts participating in the
reorganization during the school year immediately preceding the
eftective date of the reorganization; and

Fifty thousand dollars for each whole school district that formed the
reorganized district.

The superintendent of public Instruction shall distribute the reorganization
bonus to each eligible reorganized district during the month of December,
. following the effective date of the district's reorganization.,

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganization bonus « Advanced payment,
1. Il the boards of two or more school districts vote to study the feasibllity and

dasirabillty of reorganizing with each other, the boards may apply to the

supetintendent of public [nst or dvanced teorganization
payment,

The superintendent of public Instruction shall advance a payment of fifleen
thousand dollars to the board of each school distric e he
rovided that at |east one of the participaling districts is a

L ;
high school disttict and that the districls, if reorganized

nus under section 16,1-12-11,1,
If the schaol districts reorganize. the supetintendent of public instruction

| deduct any money advanced under this section from the amount of

onus due the newly reorganized district under section 15,1-12-11.1.

ol districts tall to reorganize, each district must repay the amount
he supetintende lc Instruction under this section. at

=1 13 : d

. Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1141, as reengrossed: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1141 was
placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact five new sections to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, refating
to school district reorganization; and to amend and reenact section 15.1-12-11.1 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to school district reorganization bonuses.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new sectlon to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Approval for reoraanization - Criteria.Neither a county committee nor the state
board may consider or approve a reorganization under this chapter unless the
raorganization Includes at least one high school district that has_an enroliment of at

least two hundred twenty-five students.

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

|solation - Walver of rearaanization criteria,

1, M _the boards of two or more school districts vole fo pursue a
reorganization but fall because of isolation to meet the criterla of section 1
of this Act, the boards may Jointly petltion the supetintendent of public
Instruction for a walvet of the criterla. The superintendent may walve the

criteria only If:

a Ibgdmgg'ieml_fgorggngd district will offer within its boundaries all
grade levels from one through twelve:

b. The geographic location of the proposed reorganized district negates
other practical reotganization alternatives:

¢, The_proposed reorganized district will _offer students academic
opportunities and other educational opportunities olherwise

avallable: and

d. The proposed reorganized district appearc able to sustain a viabie
financlal base into {he foresesable future,

_gny__bp_am_gdqgm\\ ed by a declslon of the superintiendent of public
nstruction under this section may appeal the declsion to the state board of
public school education. A decision by the slate board Is final,

SECTION 3. A new cactlon to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code [s created and enaoted as follows:

njzation plan required by

g fund levy, The reorge
usion of up to ten mills a8 a bul nd
a_majority_of elecl thin the

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 8R.46-566)
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. SECTION 4. A new secllon to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacled as follows:

Reorganization plan - interim fund balance.

1. The reorganization plan must specify whether the balance in the interim
fund of each district participating in_the reorganization Is to be wholly or
partially allocated to the general fund of the newly reorganized district.

If the reorganization plan provides that the balance in the interim fund of
each district participating in the teorganization Is to be whally allocated to
the general fund of the newly reorganized district, the reorganization plan
may_also provide that the general fund mill levy applicable to property in
those_participating districts having a_general fund mill levy that is lower
than_the proposed general fund mill levy for the reorganized district may
be_raised Incrementally, over a perlod of five years, 1o the level proposed

for the reorganized district,

o

3, a. lithe reorganization plan provides that the balance in the ilerim fund
of each _district particlpating in the reorganization is {0 be partially
allocated to the general fund of the newly reorganized district, then
each participating district shall_divide the amount of its interim fund

balance on_the day preceding the effeclive date of the reorganization

by the number of students in_average dally membership in the district

. during the school year concluding on the day preceding the effeclive

date of the reorganization.

The_participating disirict having the lowest per student Interim tund

balance must contribute the total amount of its Interim fund balance to .
the general fund of the newly reorganized district,

¢. Each of the other participating districts shall multiply _the lowesi
district's per student interim fund amount by the number of students In
average_daily membership In_thelr_respective districts during the
school year concluding on the day preceding the effective date of the
reorganization, _Each of the other participating disiricts must
contribute the lesser of the amount arrlved at under this subdivision
ot the total amount in lts interim fund to the gensral fund of the newly

eor ed district,

It after complying with the requiremenis of subdivisionc, 8

disirict_has a balance avallable_In s Interim fund, the
reorganization plan must allow that balance to be used by or on
hehalf _of properly owners. residing. within_the boundarles of thal
arilcipating district, _as a proportionate credit against any _property
xes8 owed by the property owners, The reoraanization plan must
stermine the mannet In which the proportionate credit must |
The credit may be used elther Jn_its entirety on a_single occaslon or
pplled to several taxable years. The credil may nol be used bsyond

the fifth taxable vear,

. SEGTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-12:11.1 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Cantury Code s amended and reenacied as foliows:

16.1-12:11,1, Reorganization bonus - Eligibllity - Distribution.

(2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No, 2 8R.46.6863
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If a school district reorganizes with one or more contiguous school! districts
or portions of districts, the newly reorganized district Is entitled to receive a
reorganization bonus, provided at least one of the reorganizing districts is
a high school district and that the newly reorganized districteensists;

Consists of at least elght hundred square miles[207198 hectares); or

Conslsts of at least five hundred square miles [128499 hectares), has
a sludent enroliment of at least five hundred twenty, and had no
practical reorganization alternatives that would have allowed it to
meet the requirements of subdlvision a.

The tolal reorganization bonus to which a newly reorganized district is
eliglble consists of:

a. Fifty thousand dollars per one hundred square mile[25899 hectares)
block, or a major portion thereof, Included within the reorganized
district and calculated by determining the lesser of the total square
mileage(hactares] of the reorganized district or one thousand four
hundred square miles[362597 hectates], and subtracling from that
amount the square mileage [heclares] of the largest district or portion
of a dislrict involved In the reorganization;

One thousand dollars per student calculated by determining the
lesser of the total fall enrollment of the newly reorganized district or
seven hundred fifty and subtracting from that amount the fall
enroliment In the district or portion of the district that had the largest
student population of those districts or portions of districls
patticipating In the reorganization during the school year immediately
preceding the effective date of the reorganization; and

Fifty thousand dollars for each whole school district that formed the
recrganized district.

The superintendent of public Instruction shall distribute the reorganization
bonus to each eligible reorganized district during the month of December,
following the effective date of the district's reorganization.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganization bonus - Advanced payment,

1. ltthe boards of two or more school districts vote fo study the feasibility and
desirabillity of reorganizing with each other..the boards may apply to the
superintendent of public Instruction for sn advanced reorganizalio

payment.

he supetiniendent of public insiruction shall advance a payment of fifteen
ousand dollars to the_board of each school district that voled 1o study the
zal rovided that at least one of the participating disiricts is a
hoo! distriet and that the districts, If reorganized, would quallfy for a

niendent of public ingtruction
his_section from_the amount of
inder section 16.1-12-11. 1.

{2} DESK, (3) COMM 81485083
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. 4. )t the school districts fail to_reorganize, each district must _repay the
amount_advanced by the superintendent of public instruction under this

section, at the time and in the manner determined by the superintendent of
public Instruction.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DEBK, {3) COMM Page No. 4 BR-45.5003
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1141, as reengrossed: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1141 was
placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact three new sections to chapter 16.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to school district reorganization;- and lo amend and reenact section
15.1-12-11.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to school district
reorganization bonuses.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section o chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganization plan - Bullding fund levy. The reorganization plan required by
section 15.1-12-09 may propose the Inglusion of up to ten mills as_a bullding fund levy.
If the reorganization plan Is approved by a malority of elecisrs residing within the
boundaries of the proposed new district, the bullding fund .evy becomes effective,
notwithstanding any other voter approval requirement In section 57-15-16,

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

organiz - Inter] 0

1. The reorganization plan must specify whether the balance In_the Interim
fund of each district participating In the reorganization is o be wholly or

partlally aliocated e general fund of the newly reorganized district,

d zatlon plan provides that the balance in the Interim fund of
ach distrlet participating In_the_teorganization ls to be wholly allocated 1o

the.general fund of the newly reorganized district, the reorganization plan
may_also provide that the general fund mill levy applicable to property in
those. participating districts having a _general fund mill levy that is lower
than_the proposed general fund mill isvy for the reorganized district may
he raised incretnentally, over a petiod of five vears, to the level proposed

for the reorganized district,

3. a8, |the reorganization plan provides that the balance in the Interim fund
of_sach_district_participating n the recrganization s to be parilally
allocated to the general fund of the newly reot ad_district, the

ach participating diatrict shall divide the amount of its interim fun

halance on the day praceding the effective date of the reorganization

v the number of siudents in average dally membership In.the district

during the school year conciuding on the day. preceding the effectlve

g
b. Ihe patticipating district having the lowest per student intetlm fund
balance must coniribute the total amount of its

plerim_fungd balance to
the general fund of
¢. Epach of the other part

dﬂ% nler
avorage, o[:]&:]

o
=
L

hall _mulliply the lowest

he number of students in
In_thelt respective districts during. the

J—gg_
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gchool year concluding on the day. preceding the effective date of the
reorganization. . Each of the olher participating disiricls  mus!
contribute the lesser of the amount arrived at under thig subdivision
or the fotal ameunt in its Interin fund to the general fund of the newly

reorganized distrlct,
i _afler complying.with the requi mm,gt_mmqmm_l 8
pmﬂg]pﬁ:lgﬁ_gﬂwinas a_balance av&% le_in_ite_interim fund, the

[ ised by or_on
behall of property owners residing within boundarles of thai
patticipating district, as a_proportionate credit agal
faxes owe: he property owners. The teorgan
determine the manaer tn which the proportionale credil must be used.
The credit may be used either in ils enlirely on a single occaslon of
applled {0 several axable years. The credit may not be used beyond
the fifth laxable year.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-12-11.1 of the 1899 Supplement io
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

158.1-12-11.1, Reorganization bonus - Eligibility - Distribution. ’

1. It a school district reorganizes with one or more contiguous school districts
or portions of districts, the newly reorganized district Is entitled to receive a
reorganization bonus, provided at least one of the reorganizing districts is
a high school district and that the newly reorganized districteensists;

a. Consists of at least eight hundred square miles[207 198 hectares]; or

b. of at | lve hundred s mileg [129499 heclares], has
a_student enroliment of at least five hundred twenty, and had no

practical tegrganizatl ternatives that would have allowed I to
meet the r

emen dlyislon a.

The total reorganization bonus to which a newly reorganized district Is
eligible consists of:

a. Fifty thousand dollars per one hundred square mile[25899 hectares]
block, or a major portion thereof, included within the reorganized
district and calculated by determining the lesser of the total square
mileage[hectares] of the reorganized district or one thousand four
hundred square mlles[362597 hectares], and subtracting from that
amount the square mileage [hectares] of the largest district or portion
of a district involved in the reorganization;

One thousand doflars per student calculated by determining the
lesser of the total fall enroliment of the newly reorganized district or
seven hundred fifty and subtracting from that amount the fall
enroliment In the district or portion of the district that had the largest
student population of those districts or portions of districts
particlpating in the reorganization during the school year immediately
preceding the effective date of the reorganization; and

Fifty thousand dollars for each whole schoo! district that formed the
reorganized district.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-50-6297
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The superiniendent of public insiruction shall distribute the reorganization
bonus (o each eliglble reorganized district during the month of December,
following the effaclive date of the disirict's reorganization.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 16.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganization bonus - Advanced payment,

1.

=~

[ the boards of iwo or more s¢ nmmmmmmmmgy_mmaﬂmmum
deslrabllity of reorganizing with each other, the boards may apply 10

superintendent QLQQQ!QM&QW&QXMQJQQ[QMHQD

The superintendent of public Instruction shall advance a payment of flfteen
xmm&mmﬂ_mﬁgmmm lct that voled to study the

reQrganizall l of the parlicipating districts Is a
igh school district and lhat the districts, if reorganized, would qualify for a
IMWMQQ[MIQLMLLL

If the schoo! districts reorganize, the superintendent of public Instruction
on from the amount of

_money advanced under this secti
the bonus due the newly reorganized district under section 16.1-12-11.1,

If the school districts fall to reorganize, each district must repay the
amount_advanced by the superintendent of public [nstruction under this
section, at the time and In the manner determined by the superintendent of
public Instruction.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM
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Commitiee Clerk Signature (7 7/ iﬁ(@/é.@
/
/
Minutes;Chairman Kelsch called the conference committee on HB 1141 to order and ask the

clerk to take the roll, Note that a quorum is present ( all six members). The purposed of this
meeting is to talk to the Senate about their amendments on HB 1141 and the purpose behind the
amendments. Specifically section two.

Senator Cook: Those are my amendments, Here is the intent of the amendments, during the
discussion of the bill, the question was asked, if you have two school districts that are
considering reorganization, Does the fact that one school district has a tremendously high ending
fund balance ever hinder reorganization efforts, The answer was yes, it does. So the intent was to
give them some options, One is that they can just dissolve and the second is this plan. They could
reorganize and pay any increases in the mill levy.

Rep Haas: I’m reading page one, in other words they could not do number two and number

three, they either do one or the other, right,




Page 2

[louse Lducation Commlitee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1141
Henring Date 04-11-01

Senator Cook: Correet, we had 1o adopt this language for a couple of times (o try to make it for
all sttwatlons that would happen. Goes on 1o give an exasmple,

Rep Hags: The one that has the leust would all of their interim fund go in,

Sengtor Cook: Yes, but then goes on to explain what would happen in other situations.

Rep Haas: Was there any discusslon about the record keeping. The complications of the record
keeping for the county auditors,

Senator Cook: No, there was not.

Rep Hanson: Do you remember, there was someone from Ward County in here that had this
same proposal, can’t they do that now.,

Chairman Kelsch: that was the impression that [ had,

Rep Haas: [ think that is only if the district goes through dissolution, right.

Chairman Kelsch: That was a dissolution process rather than,

Senator Cook: That is the answer that we had.

Rep Haas: I want to make one more comment, it just seems that it would be a very cumbersome
bookkeeping problem, but I guess we will just have to let them do it

Senator Flakoll: It removes the barrier of the schools to reorganize.

Chairman Kelsch: Are there any further questions, comments.

Rep Haas: I move that the House accede to the Senate amendments.

Senator Cogk: Second.

Chairman Kelsch: The clerk will call the roll on the motion. The motion passes with a vote of 6

YES, 0 NO and 0 ABSENT. The motion passes, this committee is adjourned.
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. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1141 lzﬂ

Amendments to REKNGR HB 1141
Page 1,1ine 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of lhe gill with “for an Azcll to croafo and
enact three new seclions to chapler 16.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, rolaling
to school district reerganization; and to amend and reenact section 15.1-12:11.1 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating lo school district reorganization bonusos.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMEBLY OF NORTH DAKOQTA!:

SECTION 1, A new section to chapler 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

mammmn,p_m_a,ullﬁlngiuﬂgugm Lugmaa@g..mn mu!md
_byMWWMMMQI 1o ten mill building {ung
_gquungiagfganlzatlon plan s approved by a majorlty of eleclors rgslgiing within the

wwmnmwmmmmﬁ
notwithstanding any other voler approval requirement In section 57-15-16,

SECTION 2. A new section to chapler 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganization plan - Interim fund balance,

The reorganization plan must speclfy whether the balance in the Inlerim
fund of each district participating In the reorganization Is to be wholly or
partially allocaled jo the general fund of the newly reorganized district.

1

2. ltthe reorganization plan provides that the balance in the interim fund of
each district participaling in the reorganization is to be wholly allocated to
the general fund of the newly reorganized district, the reorganization plan
may also provide that the general fund mill levy applicable to property in
those participating districls having a general fund mill levy that s lower than
the proposed general fund mili levy for the reorganized district may be
ralsed Incrementally, over a period of fivc years, to the level proposed for

the reorganized district,

3. _a. lfthe reorganization plan provides that the balance in the interim fund
of each district participating in the reorganization Is 1o be partlally
allocated to the general fund of the newly reorganized district, then
each particlpating district shall divide the amount of its interim fund

glange on the day preceding the effective date of the reorganization
by the number of students in average daily membership in the district

during the school year concluding on the day preceding the effective
date of the reorganization,

b. The patticipating district having the lowest per student interim fund
balance must contribute the total amount of its interim fund balance to
the general fund of the newly reorganized district.

Each of the other participating districts shall multiply the lowest

district's per student interim fund amount by the number of students in
gvera?e dally membership in thelr respective districts during the
school year concluding on the day preceding the effective date of the
reorganization, Each of the other participating districts must
contribute the lesser of the amount arrived at under this subdivision or

Page No. 1 18157.0306
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the total amount In lts Interim fund 1o the general fund of 1he nowly
[ﬁQ!OaaldeﬂrJQL

with the requicaments of subdivision ¢, 8
Qﬁrwnﬁﬂn cLerig& naa 4 balance available In_its Interim fund, 1he
morgaalzg on plan mus! allow that balanco fo be used by or on botalf
um&eﬂxmmmﬁawmg_wunmmmmmiﬂnﬁmcmmm
a.proportionate credit against any properly taxes oweq by

the propetly owners, lerming the
manner In which

_The rgorg
mwm&medmemMJmﬂw

may.be used elther in ils entirety on a single occasion or appligd 1o
gégmumm years, The crodit may nol be used | beysznc; meﬁnb

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT, Section 15.1-12-11.1 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and rgenacted as follows:

15,1-12-11.1, Reorganization bonus - Eligibility - Distribution.

1. It a school district reorganizes with one or more contiguous school districts
or portions of districts, the newly reorganized district Is entitled to recelve a
reorganization bonus, provided al least ane of the reorganizing districts Is a
high school district and that the newly reorganized district eensisis;

a. Conslsts of at least eight hundred square miles [207198 hectares]; or

b, Consists of al least five hundred square miles [129499 hectares), has
a_student enrollment of at leas! five hundred twenty, and had no
practical reorganizalion aliernatives that would have allowed it to meet

the requirements of subdivision a.

The total reorganization bonus to which a newly reorganized district is
eligible consists of.

a. Fifty thousand dollars per one hundred square mile [25899 heclares)
block, or a major portion thereof, included within the reorganized
district and calculated by determining the lesser of the total square
mileage [hegtares] of the reorganized district or one thousand four
hundred square miles [362597 hegctares], and subtracting from that
amount the square mileage [hectares] of the largest district or portion
of a district Involved in the reorganization;

One thousand dollars per student calculated by determining the lesser
of the total fall enroliment of the newly reorganized district or seven
hundred fifty and subtracting from that amount the fall enrollment in
the district or portion of the district that had the largest student
population of those districts or portions of districts participating in the
reorganizatlon during the school year immediately preceding the
effective date of the reorganization; and

Flfty thousand dollars for each whole school district that formed the
reorganized district.

The superintendent of public Instruction shall distribute the reorganization
bonus to each eligible reorganized district during the month of December,
following the effective date of the district's reorganization.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 15.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Page No. 2 18157.0306
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Reqrganization bonus - Advanced payment, ¥
1, lihe mlrfui ng.QilmQLﬁﬁlhool Sistricts ﬁa{i&r % éyhs_za L‘};‘ﬁ'ﬂ“" and
. suaaﬂntemﬁwummmrm advanced renrganizalfon

Rayment,

o MMMM&MMMM&W&@&Q' {iiteen
hogl disirict that voled.

fhousand dol

10 sludy the

oliarg 10 the board
reorganization, provided that aLleas one ol the participating districts is a

high school district and that the districts, |t raorga,im&@d qualify for a

reorganization bonus under gectlon 16.1-12-11.1,
3, i the school districts reorganize, the superiniendent of public Insfruction

shall deduct any money advance

under this section from the amount of

the bonus due the newly reorgan

ad district under section 15.1-12-11,1,

4, |lthe school districts fall fo reorganize, pach district must repay the amount
advanced by the superirtendent of publle instruction under this section, al

he time and In the manner determined by the superintendsnt of public

instruction,”

Renumber accordingly
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, 4 5 - /%7

House gggu,gaﬁw-n Committee

Subcommittee on
or
X} Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken 4//%(/@/ d/&igazz, %’) (ﬁf’ '}L.A/‘Z/dx /«)ﬂ’/ttiata.////rca,.{.f
Motion Made By é)fﬁ J/g/@(z«u Seconded By l,dbu C?&*&”%i

Yes | No ___SENATORS | Yes

Representatives

a

i N&ZAA«J v paator (pate. | &
/ v 4 i 4 F /M'l/ ol
L , / ‘ /

?
[

0 b atdgve

Total (Yes) é

Absent @(

e

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: 8R-65-0830

April 12, 2001 2:51 p.m,
Insert LC: .

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1141, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Cook, Flakoll, O'Connell and
Reps. R, Kelsch, Haas, Hanson) recommends that the HOUSE ACCEDE 1o the Senalo
amendments on HJ pages 1085-1097 and place HB 1141 on the Seventh order.

Reengrossed HB 1141 was piaced on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-65-8530
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Your Conference Committve

For the Senate: . For ’tho House!

.44’:4; ( fm—cfjc , CHe )l )
den Flofuts Cop Meran
Lo (0 Comvmats /Z/C I ctriaer:

recommends that the (SENAT(@ to) (RECEDE from)
57126 812)/H13Y

7233/724 B734/0738

the/House) amendments on (@/HJ) page(s) %L = i
-::] and place .Lﬁfﬁ{:ﬁ__ on the Seventh order, ’

1237

[j , adopt (further) amendments as fnllows, and place

. on the Seventh order:

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged

and a new committee be appointed. 690/313
((Re)Engrossed) [/4(2 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the

calendar,

oaTe: 04 / I/ 0/

CARRIER:
LC NO. . . of amendment
LC Nd. . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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TESTIMONY ON HB 114}
HOUSE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February §, 2001
By Tom Decker, Director of Finance and Organization
328-2267
Department of Public Instruction

@

Madam Chairman and members of the committee:

House Bill 1141 makes three significant changes in North Dakota's current
school district reorganization statutes.

On page 2 at lines 19 through 24 the new language allows school districts
within a newly reorganized district to bring their general fund levies to the
level set for the new district over a period of time.

For example, if the new district wants a general fund levy of 200 mills and one
district within the reorganization is currently at 140 mills for the general fund,
that district could be allowed to incrementally increase their levy to 200 mills
over a five-year period. This language is permissive. It does not require that
levies come o parity over five years. It simply allows for the districts
developing a reorganization plan to include that feature,

As we look at possible future reorganizations in North Dakota there are
circumstances in which there are very significant differences between the
general fund levies of districts that arguably should reorganize into a single
new district, Having major differences in levies is a significant impediment to
progress in reorganization discussions. We believe that this provision will
make it possible for districts with these significant differences to develop
reorganization plans more readily.

The second change at lines 25 through 28 allows the districts developing a
reorganization plan to include a ten mill building fund levy within the
. reorganization plan and allows for that ten mill building levy to be approved




by a simple majority vote in each district the same 23 is required to approve the
reorganization,

Currently school district building fund levies for newly reorganized districts
must be voted on as a separate issue in addition to the reorganization vote and
require a 60% majority vote.  We have had a number of cases in the Jast two
years in which the reorganization was approved but the ten mill building fund
was not approved. In both of those cases the ten mill building fund was not
approved by one district in a reorganization that included three or four

districts.

The final proposed change is at lines 15 through 21 on page 4. This allows
school districts that are reorganizing and qualify for a bonus to receive an
advance of $15,000 per district for purposes of studying and planning related
to reorganization. If the reorganization is successful the advance is deducted
from the reorganization bonus. If the reorganization effort fails the advance

would not be repaid,




- TESTIMONY ON HB 1141
SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
March 5§, 2001
By Tom Decker, Director of Finance and Organization
328-2267
Department of Public Instruction

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee:

X Engrossed House Bill 1141 makes two significant changes in North Dakota’s
current school district reorganization statutes.

On page 2 at lines 19 through 24 the new language allows school districts
within a newly reorganized district to bring their general fund levies to the
level set for the new district over a period of time,

For example, if the new district wants a general fund levy of 200 mills and one
district within the reorganization is currently at 140 mills for the general fund,
that district could be allowed to incrementally increase their levy to 200 mills
over a five-year period. This language is permissive. It does not require that
levies come to parity over five years. It simply allows for the districts
developing a reorganization plan to include that feature.

As we look at possible future reorganizations in North Dakota there are
circumstances in which there are very significant differences between the
general fund levies of districts that arguably should reorganize into a single
new district, Having major differences in levies is a significant impediment to
progress in reorganization discussions. We believe that this provision will
make it possible for districts with these significant differences to develop
reorganization plans more readily, ©S= 70 j.tdlin i Grne Cavete

The second change, we would like to offer an amendment on page 2, after line
24 that allows the districts developing a reorganization plan to include a ten
‘ mill building fund levy within the reorganization plan and allows for that ten




mill building levy to be approved by a simple majority vote in each district the
same as is required to approve the reorganization.

Currently school district building fund levies for newly reorganized districts
must be voted on as a separate issue in addition to the reorganization vote and
require a 60% majority vote. We have had a number of cases in the last two
years in which the reorganization was approved but the ten mill building fund
was not approved. In both of those cases the ten mill building fund was not

approved by one district in a reorganization that included three or four

districts. »rior? Cnien izl o Joon ol ey [t ool 52 finact / TR SR
e /t/ 4/ 4 ool -

The final proposed change is on page 4, lines 9 through 17. This allows school

districts that are reorganizing and qualify for a bonus to receive an advance of

$15,000 per district for purposes of studying and planning related to
reorganization, If the reorganization is successtul the advance is deducted

from the reorganization bonus. If the reorganization effort fails the advance

would et be repaid.




